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25%" March, 2019.
REF: GDC/MSC/005/18-19/pk-fk
TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sirs,

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION & EXTENSION OF TENDER CLOSING DATE.

RE: TENDER FOR STORES CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS & RIG WORKSHOP
EQUIPMENT FOR MENENGAI GEOTHERMAL PROJECT - GDC/EM/NCB/018/2018-19.

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following clarification;

S.N | BIDDER’S QUESTION GDC’S RESPONSE

1 "SCHEDULE B /Page 3-83
NO.10 DRILING AND TAPPING MACHINE. | Supply as per GDC requirements specified
in the tender document.

"1. X, Y, Z axis travel.

2. The meaning of ax NO. of Spindle in the file.
3. Whether the Drilling Area given by the
customer can add a simple description, the
factory cannot determine its specific meaning at

present.
2. "SCHEDULE B /Page 3-83 "ePipe thickness schedule 10s,40s & 80s
NO.11 *Bending radius 50.2-75.4mm"

PIPE & TUBE BENDING MACHINE "
"1. Material of pipe bender and maximum wall

thickness.
2. Bending radius of elbow.

3. "SCHEDULE B /Page 3-84 "Supply as per GDC requirements
NO.16 COMPRESSOR " (See attachment No. 1)

"1.The range of exhaust gas and exhaust
pressure is too large to be selected, and accurate
data can be given.

2. Screen interface language of compressor.

3. Voltage/frequency of power supply.

4. Compressor type, screw/reciprocating?

5. Power.

6. Explosion-proof requirements.




7. Driving mode electric drive/diesel drive.
8. Lubrication mode: no oil/injection. There is
no oil dry/water lubrication."

"SCHEDULE B /Page 3-84

NO.18

CNC Plasma cutter"

CNC plasma cutting machine plasma power
supply is USA Hypertherm.Its working voltage
1s 380V, which is inconsistent with the 220V
mentioned in the document. Please confirm with
the customer.

Supply as per GDC requirements specified
in the tender document.

"SCHEDULE B /Page 3-84

NO.18

CNC Plasma cutter"

As for the plasma power supply of the CNC
plasma cutting machine,
45A/65A/85A/105A/125A is mentioned in the
file. Please ask the customer to specify which
one should be used. Or what is the maximum
thickness that the customer needs to cut?

Max metal thickness 1°’

"SCHEDULE B /Page 3-86 NO.23

Pressure washing machine "

The voltage of Pressure washing machine
KARCHER HDS 12/18-4 S is 400V/50HZ,
which is inconsistent with the 420V in the
document. Please ask the customer to confirm.

Supply as per GDC requirements specified
in the tender document.

"SCHEDULE B /Page 3-86

MOBILE WORKSHOP"

1. Can we choose Other truck brands?

2. Can the MOBILE WORKSHOP be
integrated with the truck (non-detachable) as a
special vehicle?

3. Detailed technical parameters of all
equipment in the MOBILE WORKSHOP."

Supply as per GDC requirements specified
in the tender document.

HYD. HOSE CRIMPING ( with 6 spiral
12pieces of 3" you may do industrial hose
upto 4" instead of 6" , for 6" industrial hose
machine size will be change )--- pls confirm

Supply as per GDC requirements specified
in the tender document.

FOR PIPE & TUBE BENDING ( please
mention pipe thickness & bending radius )

e PIPE THICKNESS SCHEDULE

58,10S,40S AND 80S

* 90 DEGREES BENDING RADIUS

10.

HYDRAULIC STEEL ROPE  PRESS
MACHINE. What rope diameter (mm) do you
need?

e WIRE ROPE SIZE FOR 6-22mm

11.

CNC Plasma Cutter
1. Type of material they will be cutting?

Refer to GDC response 5




e

2. Thickness of the material?
3. Shapes of the material GDC will be
cutting?

12 Please include the following for schedule No. E;
Toyota Hilux Model No. & Vin Number KUN25R
Toyota Prado Model No. & Vin Number KZJ120R
Nissan UD Bus Model No. & Vin Number NU41H
Isuzu Bus Model No. & Vin Number NPR66L
NQR66R
NQR66
NQR
Cherry Tigo Model No. & Vin Number TIGGO

13 Kindly confirm if we have to put an original | Refer to Section II — Bid Data Sheet, ITB
tender and copy of the tender (or the number of | 20.1 of the tender document.
copies)

14 Clarify the years of submission for the audited | The years of submission for the audited
balance sheet or other financial statements | balance sheets or other financial statements
acceptable to the purchaser. are the years 2017, 2016 and 2015

respectively.

15 Request for extension of closing date. GDC wishes to extend the tender closing

date from 29" March, 2019 at 1100HRS to
11 April 2019 at 1100HRS.

NB/ All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

+sMANAGER SUPPLY CHAIN
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY







